. VUrriveE Ur int SEUCKETARY
January 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR ; ROMEO S. MOMO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

Officer-In-Charge

This has reference to the memorandum dated January 24, 2017 from Asst. Reg’l. Dir. RONNEL M.
TAN, DPWH Regional Office I, relative to their request for modification for the project listed below:

As per GAA Original New
[
'g MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 ~ Flood Management 1,755m? 1 4631m2 4
Z Services — Construction/ Services — Construction/
2 Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
2 Structure and Drainage Systems | Structure and Drainage Systems— | —
=5 ~ Instaliation of Siope Protection | Instaiiation of Siope Protection unit Cost Unit Cost
g | (Pagudpud, Tlocos Norte Road | (Pagudpud, Tocos Norte Road (‘000): (‘000):
a Slope Stabilization), Pagudpud, Slope Stabilization), Pagudpud, 5 3
5 Tlocos Norte, KO577+770- Tlocos Norte, K0O577+770- P45.584/m R17.275/m
g, K0578+170, KO578+197 — K0578+170, KO578+197 —
E K0578+360, K0578+433 - K0578+360, K0578+433 — .
KO0578+460, KOS85+460 — | KO578+460, K0585-+460 — Alloc. Est.Cost
KO585+532, K0587+060 — K0585+532, K0587+060 — ('000): ('000):
K0587+235, K0587+280 — K0587+235, K0587+280 —
K0587+360, KO587+680 — K0587+360, K0587+680 — P80.0M £g0.0M
K0587+750, K0588+332 — K0587+750, K0588+332 —
K0588+600 K0588+600
[Construction oF Siope Protecti [Construction of Slope Protection
Structure] Structure]
lm&__fo_n_ngmgmg:ﬂodiﬁcaﬁon was sought due to increase in physical target to maximize
; fund allocation. S

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said preject is-in-order;
approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.
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